Addendum 1
RFQQ 05814; Amended Bid Timetable for Facilitators and Facilitation Services
Projected Procurement Schedule:

	ACTION ITEM
	DATE 

	Solicitation posted and available for download from WEBS
	May 29, 2015

	Questions due from bidders
	June 15, 2015

	Answers posted and available for download from WEBS
	June 22, 2015

	Bidder’s Responses Due Date and Time, via email (Note:  electronic bid submittals must be received by DES on or prior to 2:00 pm.  Time of receipt  is defined as the time that the DES inbox (desmipsmc@des.wa.gov ) records that the response was received by DES, NOT the bidder’s transmittal. Any bids received after 2:00pm will be rejected.
	July 6, 2015 

	Announcement of Apparent Successful Bidders
	July 15, 2015

	Optional Bidder debriefs estimated to occur
	July 22, 2015

	Begin issuing Master Contracts
	July 23, 2015


Addendum 2

RFQQ 05814; Answers to Questions for Facilitators and Facilitation Services

1. In Appendix E, #6 it says “Bidder may provide any other information about its skills, knowledge and experience that it would like to share with DES.  This information may be used during the referral process.”  How exactly should this other information be submitted? 

You may type this information directly below the statement in Appendix E, Item 6 in the same box.

2. Can you please clarify what are the proposal requirements for the Pre-Qualified Pool?  Is it just the bidder profile and rates/qualifications worksheets?

Complete and submit both Appendix A, D and E and submit.  If you meet the minimum qualifications in Appendix E, you will be offered a contract.

3. This question is in regards to Item 6 of Appendix E: Hourly Rate and Qualifications.  If we wish to include other information, do we include it within the body of Appendix E or as a separate document?  If within the body of Appendix E, would you like that it be included directly below Item 6 or at the end of Appendix E?  If as a separate document, how would you like the document to be labeled?

You may type this information directly below the statement in Appendix E, Item 6 in the same box.

4. Because DES serves such diverse organizations and the term “facilitation" is broad, can you give us a snapshot of the types of facilitation projects you’ve encountered in the last 6-12 months that would accurately reflect what a successful contractor might encounter?  

As stated above, “If you meet the minimum qualifications in Appendix E, you will be offered a contract.”  We (DES) would like for the bidder to tell us what type of facilitation services that they provide.  This information should be listed on Appendix E, Item 6. 

5. Are we allowed to submit a different hourly rate for each team member we showcase, or do we need to choose one rate for everyone we list?

In Appendix E, NTE stands for “Not to Exceed”.  This shall be the maximum hourly rate you will charge.  If you wish to include additional rate information, include it in Appendix E, Item 6.  

6. For item #6 on Appendix E, do you expect this to be its own .pdf document like the others and does it have a page limit? 

You may type this information directly below the statement in Exhibit E, Item 6 in the same box.  There is no page limit, but per: “8.4 Email / File Size Bidders are cautioned to keep email sizes to less than 12 MB. Also, to keep file sizes to a minimum, Bidders are cautioned not to use graphics in their Responses.”
7. Under 2.3 Contract Description and Scope, the RFQQ states “facilitators should be able to provide training and support” - can you elaborate on what kind of training and support you might be seeking? In other words, give us a snapshot of the types of training projects you’ve encountered in the last 6-12 months that would accurately reflect what a successful contractor might encounter? 

As stated above, “If you meet the minimum qualifications in Appendix E, you will be offered a contract.”  We (DES) would like for the bidder to tell us what type of facilitation services that they provide.  This information should be listed on Appendix E, Item 6. 

8. I wasn’t able to find information on the file naming convention for Appendix D, Bidder Profile. 

Title it’ “Appendix D, Bidder Profile”
9. I have been a successful facilitator for decades, working under my corporate name, “Jan Harrison, Inc.” However, I set that aside to take a job for two years, turning around a failing company. I reopened my consulting practice in January 2015 under “Dusty Wonders, LLC” (dba JHarrison Solutions). How would you like me to indicate that my experience if far longer than six months? Please let me know where on the documents this can best be noted.

Minimum experience required is 2 years.  Please record your experience on Appendix E, Item 6. 

10. “Bidder may provide any other information about its skills, knowledge and experience that it would like to share with DES.  This information may be used during the referral process.” Might that include testimonials from previous clients? (App E)

This can be testimonials from previous clients.  Document on Appendix E, Item 6.
11. May we offer case studies of prior facilitation activities to indicate our professional skills? If so, where in the documents might that best be itemized?

You may offer case studies of prior facilitation activities.  Please record this information on Appendix E, Item 6. 

12. May we include additional staff qualifications beyond education, such as bios or resumes, as part of Appendix E?  If yes, should these be included as part of item #4 or #6 on Appendix E or somewhere else?

You may include additional information such bios and resumes as part of Appendix E, Item 6.

